Approved For Release 2001/09/04 : CIA-RDP80-01240A000100140032-2

-2 FEB 1961

Colonel L, K, White
Deputy Direstor (Support)
Central Intelligence Agency

Dear Colomel White:

hefersnce 18 made to my letter of Jamuary 11, 1961, transmitting
for Agency review and comment the firet rortion of our draft report on
review of selected sotivities of the Central Intelligence Agency.

Berewith are two coplies of another portion of cur draft report on
review of the Agency. This portion of our report concerns our review
of selected activities of the Foreign Documents Livision, (ffice of
Operations, These coples, also, ere being fornished for Agsncy review
and comment, and sdvice concerning the yproper security classification
ard distridution limitations, as set foritk in the cited lstter,

Mr, Somnelson and I will be ;leased to disouss with you any of the
sadters oontaipned in $this portion of our draft repors,

3incerely yours,
. L, Puhl

Fugene 1. Pahl
Supervisory Accountant
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